
State of Florida 

 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
 

DATE: November 10, 2020 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Gregory D. Fogleman, Public Utilities Supervisor, Office of Industry Development 
& Market Analysis   GF 

RE: Docket No. 20200236-TP - Proposed extension of permissive dialing in the 850 
and 813 area codes.-  

 
Please file the attached email from Mr. Paul Belote on behalf of 813 NPA Relief along with 
accompanying documentation regarding 10-digit dialing in the 850 and 813 area codes in the 
above-referenced Docket. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
GF/jb 



 

 
From: Paul Belote [mailto:Paul.Belote@inteliquent.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 11:44 AM 
To: Greg Fogleman 

Cc: Geise, Judy 
Subject: Florida 813 and 850 NPA Overlay Projects 

 
Hello Greg –  
 
The joint teams for the 813 and 850 overlay projects met to talk about the revised permissive dialing 
timeframe that was requested by several of the alarm companies/associations in Florida.  Please see the 
attached document to add the FL PSC’s December 1st docket with revised dates for the both 813 and 850 
overlay initiatives. 
 
As you can see, we’ve extended permissive dialing for both projects by three months.  Please take a look 
at the document and let us know if you have questions, revisions or any thoughts. 
 
Thanks, 
Paul Belote 
Co-Chair – 813 NPA Relief 
 

 

Paul Belote 
Manager, Code Administration 
Inteliquent 

 

o: 202-900-1297 | m: 804-245-6838 

 

paul.belote@inteliquent.com  

 

inteliquent.com  

 

550 W. Adams St, Suite 900, Chicago, IL 60661 
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intended for the addressee(s) only. Unauthorized review, use, disclosure, copying, alteration or distribution of this 

communication or any part thereof is forbidden and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in 

error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy this email and all copies of it, including all 

attachments. Please consider the environment before printing this page.  
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FL PSC Docket No. 20200236 

In an effort to ensure a smooth transition for all involved with the Area Code Relief Projects in Florida, 

and after evaluating remaining available numbering resources, the Industry Committee proposes 

extending the 7 or 10-digit Permissive Dialing Periods for the 813 and 850 NPAs.  Our proposed 

implementation schedule is as follows:  

850/448 NPA 

The industry test number:  448-448-1448.   The test number will be active 3/22/2021 through 07/22/2021 
(revised). 

850/448 NPA  DATE 

End of permissive dialing and start 

of mandatory 10-digit dialing 

May 22, 2021 (revised) 

Earliest new 448 NPA central 

office code activation / in service 

date 

June 22, 2021 (revised) 

Earliest date central office codes 

in the new 448 overlay area may 

be ordered through NANPA* 

April 17, 2021 (revised)  

* CO codes in 448 NPA are available only when all assignable CO code in the 850 NPA 

are assigned. 

 

813/656 NPA 

The industry test number:  656-656-1656.   The test number will be active 11/22/2022 through 3/22/2022 
(revised).                           

813/656 NPA  DATE 

Start of permissive 10-digit dialing April 17, 2021 

End of permissive dialing and start 

of mandatory 10-digit dialing 

January 22, 2022 
(revised) 

Earliest new 656 NPA central 

office code activation / in service 

date 

February 22, 2022 (revised) 

Earliest date central office codes 

in the new 656 overlay area may 

be ordered through NANPA** 

December 18, 2021 (revised)  

* CO codes in 656 NPA are available only when all assignable CO code in the 813 NPA 

are assigned. 

 



We recognize the delays that certain security and alarm companies are incurring due to limited building 

access caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, and the potential public safety risk that could result by such 

delays.  The Industry Committee is confident that the extended Permissive Dialing Periods will provide 

these companies, and all involved with the NPA overlays, appropriate time to properly implement the 

requirements.  

The Industry Committee kindly requests a prompt issuance of the Commission’s decision in order to 

provide adequate preparation time for January 2021 customer communications reflecting the revised 

850/448 mandatory dialing date.  

 




